

Fernando Reyes

933 Laufer ST
Bethlehem, PA 18015
(484) 903-4613
fer_reyes09@yahoo.com

EXPERIENCE

Vertech, Quakertown, PA — Welder

March,- 2015- PRESENT

Fabricator and welder
Bayonne Bridge Project

P&B Partitions, Telford, PA— Welder

Oct 2013 - Jan 2015

Structural Fabricator and welder

BKG Co., Telford, PA — Welder

Jun 2011- Aug 2013

Welding, Fabricating in sheet metal, and structural assembly. Assembling and Mounting HC/AC systems

Versalift Inc., Bethlehem, PA - Welder

Feb 2010- Feb 2011

Fabricating truck parts, assembly heavy lifting truck equipment
Truck body modification and repair. Chassis assembler

Vertech, Quakertown, PA - Welder

Aug 2007 - Jan 2010

Welder Fabricator

EDUCATION

Welder Training and Testing Institute, Allentown, PA—

Oct 2014- Feb 2015

Welding Training and Blue print

Profile

A multi-skilled, talented, certificated and confident with a 20 years background of successfully welding & metal fabrication on stainless steel and various other metal components. Possessing extensive knowledge of specialist welding machine and tools, including their designs, uses, repair and maintenance. An excellent safety record in previous jobs. And excellence communicator, who can relate with people at all levels and has a flexibility of working well as individually and part of the team.

SKILLS

- Stick- MIG TIG Welder
- Assembler -Blue Prints
- Layout and jig ,no jig
- Chassis assembler
- Fork-lift - Pallet jack - Air tools -Shear and bending machine -Dial Caliper
- Plasma cutter Lock-out
- Tag out- -Tube welder
- Oxyacetylene cutting, spot welding - Dump Truck body building/repair -Pneumatic, Hydraulic systems - Basic electrical systems -ShipYard experience

Bethzaida Vaquez HS, Ponce PR — HS
Diploma

Aug 1989- May 1992

LANGUAGES

English and Spanish